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Antonia Hover

From: Hannah Barker

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering

Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-
Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works
for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Good morning,
Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000.

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004




Antonia Hover

From: Linden Miller <Imiller@theprocompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Linden Miller

Miss Linden Miller
Imiller@theprocompanies.com
22171 MCH Road
MANDEVILLE, LA 70471



Antonia Hover

From: Teddlie Phillips <tphillips@theprocompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:33 AM

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

Teddlie Phillips

Mr Teddlie Phillips
tphillips@theprocompanies.com
70123



Antonia Hover

From: Ronnie Stanford <txsguy89@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:31 AM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. ‘

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

Ronnie Stanford

Mr Ronnie Stanford
txsguy89@gmail.com
9070 Loop 145
Oklaunion, TX 76373



Antonia Hover

From: Christian Ramos <cramos@theprocompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:30 AM

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
here in Florida. :

Sincerely,

Christian Ramos

Mr Christian Ramos
cramos@theprocompanies.com
10855 nw 1st street
Pembrokepines, Florida 33026



Antonia Hover

From: Matthew Bass <mbass@theprocompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:29 AM

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

Matthew Bass

Mr Matthew Bass
mbass@theprocompanies.com
2035 Royal Ln, Suite 205
Dallas, TX 75229



Antonia Hover

From: Kerrie Carriere <kcarrierr03@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:26 AM

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

Kerrie Carriere

Mrs Kerrie Carriere
kcarrierr03@gmail.com
1212 Highland Dr
Picayune, MS 39466



Antonia Hover

From: Joseph Giordano <joe@solar-fit.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:13 AM

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

Joseph Giordano

Mr Joseph Giordano
joe@solar-fit.com

33 Farnum Lane

Palm Coast, Florida 32137



Antonia Hover
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From: Suki Vicious <suki.vicious@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:07 AM

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

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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

Suki Vicious

Miss Suki Vicious
suki.vicious@gmail.com
124 Honey Drive
Brownsville, Texas 78520
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From: Juan Hernandez <jhern0617@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:52 AM

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

Juan Hernandez

Mr Juan Hernandez
jhern0617 @gmail.com
4636 tailfeather ct
Land O Lakes, FL 34639



Antonia Hover

From: Megan Morris <megan.i.morris210@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:38 AM

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

Megan Morris

Ms Megan Morris
megan.i.morris210@gmail.com
154 Weizmann

San Antonio, TX 78212



Antonia Hover
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From: Stacy Cook <realtorcook4@gmail.cm>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
_ Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

importance: Low

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

Stacy Cook

Ms Stacy Cook
realtorcookd@gmail.cm
937 Crestwood Dr
Covington, Louisiana 70433
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From: Kevin Bilbao <kbilbao211@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:00 AM

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

Kevin Bilbao

Mr Kevin Bilbao
kbilbao211@gmail.com
2208 Driftwood Dr
Casselberry, FL 32730



Antonia Hover

From: Barbara Gritter <barbarasgritter@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:58 AM

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

Barbara Gritter

Mrs Barbara Gritter
barbarasgritter@gmail.com
908 Sloewood Ct

Lake Mary, FL 32746





